
Questions and Responses to California Coastal Trail, Northern Santa Barbara County Interim 
Alignment and Improvement Study RFP 
 

1. The introduction states that “[a]n advisory committee will be formed to review work and guide 
the study’s progress.” The RFP also lists several tasks that require involvement from the advisory 
committee (meetings and solicitation of feedback). The RFP is clear that that the consultant will 
be responsible for conducing the advisory committee meetings. However, clarification is needed 
regarding whether the consultant or SBCAG be responsible facilitating the formation and 
organization of the advisory committee. Clarification is also needed regarding whether the 
consultant or SBCAG will take the lead on communicating with the advisory committee on an 
ongoing basis throughout the project term. 

Response: The advisory committee would be staffed by the consultant.   
 

2. What applicable plans and studies (Task 1.1) are expected to be reviewed and assessed? 

Response: Completing the California Coastal Trail and other Coastal Trail references, local active 
transportation studies and plans and circulation elements.   

 
3. What collected data (Task 1.3) is already currently available that can be utilized by the 

consultant? 

Open source GIS data   https://sbcblueprint.databasin.org/  aerial imagery etc. 
 

4. Has SBCAG initiated and to what degree has SBCAG engaged with State and Federal agencies on 
this project? 

Response: Other than the grant application there has not been significant engagement with 
Stata and Federal agencies on this project.   

  
5. Similarly, has there been any recent discussion with the agricultural community? 

Response: There has not been recent discussion with the agricultural community.  
 

6. The RFP says: "Respondents to this RFP should build on this general description by proposing a 
scope of work with specific sub-tasks as deemed appropriate." Is it OK to re-order the main 
tasks?  I'm inclined to put in a Task 1 for Project Initiation and Management but if that conflicts 
with grant management or other needs I won't. 

Response: Feel free to re-order main tasks.   
 

7. I don't see a number of hard copies specified, or form of delivery  - would emailing before the 
deadline work, or do you need X hard copies plus digital on disk or thumb drive? 

 
Response: E-mail is fine with a receipt confirmation from our end.   

 
8. I want to verify that the cost proposal can be include in main proposal - sometimes it needs to 

be in separate sealed envelope. 

Response: Yes, Cost proposal can be in main proposal.   

https://sbcblueprint.databasin.org/


 
 
 


